

# REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL

### **APRIL 28, 2021**

ALL TO ORDER

The meeting of April 28, 2021 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, II.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderman Robert Contreras, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman Claude Haerr, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy and Clerk Barry J. Szymczak. Absent: Treasurer Dean Viverito. Also in attendance: City Attorney Vince Cainkar.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

**JOURNAL** 

Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of April 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderwoman Gagle. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CLERK'S REPORT Clerk Szymczak reported that he attended a bid opening for the 2021 Street Rehabilitation Project #18471. The following companies submitted bids:

Lindahl Brothers	\$1,155,521.27
K-Five Construction	\$1,358,108.55
G & M Cement	\$1,246,740.62
Schroeder Asphalt	\$1,255,991.25
Brothers Asphalt	\$1,336,677.35
J. Nardulli Asphalt	\$1,253,761.17
M & J Paving	\$1,319,626,87
Triggi Const.	\$1,224,860.37

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D.)

CLERK'S REPORT (CONT'D.)

Bids were also sent in recently from various venders in reference to the purchase of PPE equipment by the City of Burbank. Considerations were given not only for the lowest price of a given item, but just as important, the availability. The following companies submitted bids:

> HMS Industries, LLC. CW Horizon, LLC.

Empire Managed Solutions, LLC.

Sports Brand Group, Inc.

Robert Wright General Medical Devices, Inc. Elixir Therapeutics

Aramark

**MES-Illinois 3G Safety Supply** 

Aiden Health

TREASURER'S REPORT

No report was filed for this meeting.

**ORDINANCES**/ RESOLUTIONS/ **PETITIONS** 

Alderman Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Haerr to award Lindahl Brothers as low bidder for the 2021 Street Rehabilitation Project in the amount of \$1,155,521.27. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Pyle made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to adopt Resolution #4-2-21 approving an intergovernmental agreement between the City of Burbank and the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago (City Hall Parking Lot Reconstruction). A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to adopt Ordinance #6-4-21 amending Ordinance #36-11-18, concerning certain animal care provisions of Chapter 7, Health, of the Municipal Code of the City of Burbank, Illinois. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman contreras made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to ask the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance for Petition #21-03-1 Ahmed Alzoubi 5249 W. 79th Street Burbank, II. requesting a special use in a commercial district to operate a tire shop, sales and repair which was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Haerr made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to award CW Horizon, LLC., MES-Illinois and Aiden Health as PPE providers for the City of Burbank, as well as 11 adjacent municipalities in the amount of \$192,325.00. Each municipality is responsible for 10% of the total proposed cost. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Chief Shore and Div. Chief Casey made a presentation on the proposed purchase of 55 radios, amplification and installation for the Burbank Police Department. These radios are used in over 240 sites across the State of Illinois. The current line of radios used by the Police Department are of the analog nature and were purchased 15 to 20 years ago and have had extensive repair work done during that time frame. There has been distorted reception, as well as no reception in certain areas also. Maintenance on the new radios, if and when needed, is covered by the manufacturer under the subscription program.

Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderman Pyle to approve the purchase of 55 Motorola radios for the Burbank Police Department for the amount not to exceed \$323,000.00. A roll call indicated 7 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

No reports were filed for this meeting.

CITY
COUNCIL
MEETING
(CONT'D.)

### POLICE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Shore reported that the speed alert trailer is in service but will be undergoing maintenance repairs next week.

### FIRE DEPT. REPORT

Chief Gilgenberg had no report to file for this meeting.

## BUILDING & ZONING REPORT

Commissioner Ricchiuto reported that 220 permits were issued during the past month, along with permits for 5 new homes and  $1-2^{\rm nd}$  story addition.

## PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Director Burris reported that additional radar detector devices have been installed on 77th Street near Reavis High School and on Central Ave. between Kennedy School and St. Laurence H.S.

#### CITY ENGINEER REPORT

City Engineer Tim Geary reported that street paving would begin in late May on designated areas north of 79th Street and 2 additional paving projects would be going out for bid shortly for designated streets south of 79th Street, which includes an additional grant for \$150,000.00

### CITIZEN'S REPORT

The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 South Lavergne who inquired about additional information on the street paving project. Mayor Foy and Engineer Geary went into a little more detail on the projects.

The Chair then recognized John Moses who is attending DePaul University as a political science student and complimented the Mayor and City Council for the way the conduct their meetings. Mayor foy thanked Mr. Moses, who then asked what was the City's most pressing issue at the present time. Mayor Foy said it was the Pension program, which the City was handling very well.

The Chair then recognized Mary Fagan who expressed concerns about rising refuse bills and service, along with parking problems on Narragansett between 81<sup>st</sup> \$ 83<sup>rd</sup> Streets. The Mayor responded by saying the 7- year agreement we have with Allied / Republic was made in the best interest of the City and graduated rates during that period have been more than reasonable. Chief Shore would look into the parking situation.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Contreras and seconded by Alderman Pacella with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 P.M.

Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk	